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Dear Mr. Browning:

On June 7, 2019, the Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation, Contaminated Sites
Program (ADEC), received EHX’s (Eric Henry’s) June 3, 2019, Monitoring Well Sampling work
pln for the Kasilof Riverview Lodge “site”. Thank you for coordinating to have this work plan
prepared and provided to our office.

This work plan is approved contingent upon compliance with the following condition:

1) A “trip blank”, prepared by the laboratory and provided in the laboratory sample kit, must
be included and analyzed by the laboratory under the sampling event, because of the GRO
and volatile petroleum hydrocarbon analyses being performed on the water sample from
MW-1.

If there are any questions about this ADEC work plan approval decision, or any other aspect of
this project, please contact me at (907) 262-3422, or by e-mail at paul.horwath @alaska.gov.

Sincerely,

Paul Horwath, P.E.

Project Manager

Electronic Copy: Eric Henry, EHX, Kenai



